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[image: image3.jpg]Above is a picture of Dr. and Mrs. B. J. Patterson’s house, also the Carmen Hospital, onl |
Rexford ever had. The picture was printed on a post card. Below is the wording that was p

the back of the card.

Dr. and Mrs. B. J. Patterson
request the pleasure of your presence
Saturday Evening
June thirteenth, nineteen hundred
eight
at 8:30 o’clock p.m.
residence corner of Elm and Ohio
avenue.

Rexford

office was established on section 28-7-31, and this
was the first post office in east Thomas County, and
was named in honor of Miss DeMunn. Robert Con-
nelly was postmaster. After the advent of the
railroad in October 1888, a post office was establish-
ed in Rexford, W. W. Smith being the first
postmaster.

Merchant W. Tilden moved to town in the fall
of 1888. Prior to that time he lived on a farm about
six miles north of town and kept a small store. This
was in 1886. At that time all his goods could be put
in a wagon. Now he has one of the finest stores in
western Kansas. It is a brick building 80 x 40 and
is today carrying a full stock. He is always genial
and what he says can be relied on.

Ira Thompson, who had the first st
has long been identified with the tow
first citizens in the county, and 1!
generosity and bigness of heart. He ha
business and is living on Easy Street

The Rexford State Bank is of pres
imposing structure and is one of the
in western Kansas. A. A. Buscho |
always pleasing and courteous. [
capitalized at $25,000. The cashier
Senator Bushow of Colby, president

The Mark Feely and Company stQ

A picture of the Rexford Millinery ‘
1910.






















This was the former Methodist Church, which was organized in 1905.  Some of the first Ministers included Rev. Woodside, Rev. Hunter, & Rev. Armstrong.  In 1921 the Rexford Commercial Club took steps to organize one community church & it was formally organized in 1921 with Rev. John Newsom as the first minister.  In 1927 the Community Church bought the property from the Methodist Conference for $900, which included the parsonage #88.  The building was remodeled beginning in 1937 (sponsored by the Ladies’ Aid & Missionary Society).  It was finished in 1939 at a cost of $2,000.  Lester & Bea Eads, Robert & Nancy Mart, and Jack & Dorothy Knudson lived in this building as a residence before it was sold to Bea Gould in 1960.  It was a manufacturing enterprise for a short time under the ownership of Les Eads. Max O’Leary, & Myron O’Leary.





This was the location of the Carmen Hospital.  A raised flowerbed west of the house is one of the base of one of the turrets of that hospital.  The Teel’s tore the hospital down & used the materials for their farm home.  Dible’s (Kenneth & Rhelda) moved their house from the corner of 1st & South Streets onto the property, remodeled & added on some new additions on the north and south.





This was the house of Dr. & Mrs. B.J. Patterson, also the Carmen Hospital-the only hospital Rexford has ever had.








